
Day, Kristin ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Macintyre, Sara PREM:EX 
Thursday, July 19, 201211:01 AM 
Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX; Brown, Cayley ABR:EX; Giddens, Kiel ENV:EX; 
Loiacono, Sabrina ENV:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX 
Timings 
RoliOut.docx 

Please let me know if this works for everyone .... 

Ministers bearpit can be done by phone if unable to come to PVO. 
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Minimum Requirements for Heavy 011 Pipeline Proposals 

Media Roll-out 

Friday, July 20 

• 10:40-12:30: Bearpit with Premier (Sara, Neil, Athana, Don) 

• 130- Bearpit with Ministers Lake and Polak (Athana, Sara, Don, Kiel and Calyey), For the Record, 

NR, Q &A to ministers today July 19. 

• 3:00: bearpit with officials (Sara, Neil and Athana) 

Monday, July 23 - Premier's Vancouver Office 

• 10 a.m. - News Conference, Ministers Lake and Polak 

• 10:30 a.m. - News conference ends 

• 10:30 - 11 a.m. - time for media to review technical paper 

• 11 a.m. - technical briefing by officials (Derek Sturko, Jim Standen, Steve Munro, Chris Jones) 

PRODUCT LEAD 

Technical paper - marine spill response Derek Sturko/ENVI 

Technical paper - terrestrial spill response Derek Sturko/ENVI 

Technical paper - First Nations participation Steve Munro 

Technical paper - benefits Steve Carr 

Summary for technical papers Neil Sweeney 

Backgrounds for each technical paper GCPE 

News Release GCPE 

Speaking points for Minister Lake GCPE 

Speaking points for Minister Polak GCPE 

Key messages PO 

Op-ed GCPE 

Qs and As GCPE 
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Day, Kristin ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Loiacono, Sabrina ENV:EX 
Sunday, July 22,201210:49 AM 
Lake, Terry ENV: EX 

Subject: MA for tomorrow 

Minister, 

Here is the MA for tomorrow, it will be going out at 3:00 today. Let me know if you have any issues. 

s. 

July 22, 2012 

Ministry of Environment 

MEDIA ADVISORY 

VANCOUVER - Environment Minister Terry lake and Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation Minister Mary 
Polak will outline government's position on heavy oil pipeline proposals. Supporting technical papers will also 
be released followed by a technical briefing with officials from the ministries of Environment, Aboriginal 
Relations and Reconciliation, Energy and Mines and S.C's Environmental Assessment Office. 

Event date: Monday, July 23, 2012 

Times: 
10 a.m. news conference 
10:30 a.m. release of technical papers 
For media unable to attend the event, documents can be downloaded at: 
http://www.env.gov.bc.ca/main/docs/2012/mediadocuments120723.html 
11 a.m. technical briefing by officials 

location: 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Innovation 
Suite 730, 999 Canada Place 
Vancouver, B.C. 

Dial-in numbers: 

Participant passcode: 

Special instructions: 
Phone lines will open prior to, and for the duration of, the news conference and technical briefing. 

Media Contact: 
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Suntanu Dalal 

Communications 

Ministry of Environment 

250 580-0759 

Sabrina Loiacono 
Executive Assistant 
Honourable Terry Lake 
Minister of Environment 
250-952-7288 
Email: sabrina.loiacono@gov.bc.ca 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

2 
MOE-2012-00239 
Page 4



Day, Kristin ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FYI 

Loiacono, Sabrina ENV:EX 
Sunday, July 22,201211 :40 AM 
Brown, Cayley ABR:EX 
Fw: MA - for final approval - ENV July 22 

Original Message ----­
From: Lake, Terry ENV:EX 
Sent: Sunday, July 22, 2012 10:58 AM 
To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX 
Cc: Loiacono, Sabrina ENV:EX 
Subject: Re: MA - for final approval - ENV July 22 

Looks fine. 

Terry Lake DVM 
Minister of Environment 

On 2012-07-22, at 9:18 AM, "Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX" <Karen.V.Johnston@gov.bc.ca> wrote: 

> Set for 330pm today- kj 
> 
> ----- Original Message ----­
> From: Steggles, Amy GCPE:EX 
> Sent: Sunday, July 22, 2012 08:51 AM 
> To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX 
> Cc: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX 
> Subject: MA - for final approval - ENV July 22 
> 
> With approval, to go today at 3:30 p-wide. 
> 
> I'm available for edits on my cell. 
> 
> Also, just so we're on all on the same page, the link is not yet live. 
> 
> Thanks, 
> Amy 
> 
> 
> ------------------------------
> July 22, 2012 
> 
> Ministry of Environment 
> 
> MEDIA ADVISORY 
> 
> VANCOUVER - Environment Minister Terry Lake and Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation 
Minister Mary Polak will outline government's position on heavy oil pipeline proposals. 
Supporting technical papers will also be released followed by a technical briefing with 
officials from the ministries of Environment, Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation, Energy 
and Mines and B.C.'s Environmental Assessment Office. 
> 
> Event date: Monday, July 23, 2012 
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> 
> Times: 
> 10 a.m. news conference 
> 10:30 a.m. release of technical papers For media unable to attend the 
> event, documents can be downloaded at: 
> http://ww\;.env.gov.bc.ca/main/docs/2012/mediadocuments 120723. html 
> 11 a.m. technical briefing by officials 
> 
> Location: 
> Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Innovation Suite 730, 999 Canada Place 
> Vancouver, B.C. 
> 
> Dial-in numbers: 

> Participant passcode: 
> 
> Special instructions: 
> Phone lines will open prior to, and for the duration of, the news conference and technical 
briefing. 
> 
> 
> Media Contact: 
> Suntanu Dalal 
> Communications 
> Ministry of Environment 
> 250 580-0759 
> <MA ENV July 22.docx> 
> <MA ENV July 22.pdf> 
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Day, Kristin ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

See below 

Loiacono, Sabrina ENV: EX 
Sunday, July 22,20125:37 PM 
Brown, Cayley ABR:EX 
Re: Heads up calls 

Original Message ----­
From: Giddens, Kiel ENV:EX 
Sent: Sunday, July 22, 2012 05:33 PM 
To: Lake, Terry ENV:EX 
Cc: Loiacono, Sabrina ENV:EX 
Subject: Heads up calls 

Here are a fe\. numbers you might want to consider calling tomorrow, 

Matt Horne: (778) 235-1476 
Merran Smith: (604) 816-5636 
Lisa Matthaeus: 2508885194 
Geoff Morrison (CAPP): 
Brenda Kenny (Canadian Energy Pipeline Association): Stephen Brown (Chamber of 
Shipping): (604) 603-4182 
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Day, Kristin ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Macintyre, Sara PREM:EX 
Monday, July 23, 2012 11 :25 AM 
Lake, Terry ENV: EX; Loiacono, Sabrina ENV: EX 
Couple points before NW 

Our 5 requirements are non-negotiable. They must be met before we consider the project. 

What can we do if Enbridge gets NEB approval, what powers does BC govt have? 

I would like to stay away from hypotheticals please.
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